LOWELL RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

389 N. Pioneer Street
Lowell, OR 97452
Meeting of the Board of Directors
Agenda
May 8, 2024
5:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Additions to the Agenda

4, Comments from the Floor

[&)]

. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from April 10, 2024

(=24

. Correspondence

-J

. Unfinished Business

oo}

. Treasurers Report
a) Review Financial Statements
b) Review District Bills
a. ACTION: Pay bills
9. New Business
10. Chiefs Update
11. Board Comments
12. Next Meeting June 12, 2024

13. Adjourn



Lowell Rural Fire Protection District
Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors — March 13, 2024

Call to Order — At 1702 by Director Prenevost.

Roll Call — B. Burr (in person), J. Prenevost (online) J. Walker (online)
Additions to the Agenda — None

Comments from the Floor — None

Approval of January Minutes — J. Walker made the motion to approve the
minutes. B. Burr seconded the motion. No discussion. Motion passed.

Correspondence — None

Unfinished Business — None

Treasurers Report — Chief Dragt reported the financial situation of the
District is aligned with our budget. Chief shared an additional 12k in tax
receipts has been deposited by the county. He noted the district will be

ordering turnouts for 10k before year end.

June Walker moved to pay the bills. Bob Burr seconded the motion.
Motion passed.

New Business

Budget Officer. A budget officer must be appointed to manage the budget for
the next fiscal year. Historically this has been the Fire Chief.

June Walker moved to approve Chief Dragt as the Budget Officer. Bob
Burr seconded the motion. Motion passed

Budget Committee. Chief Dragt advised the following community members
have agreed to serve on the budget committee. Alvin Riggs, Max Baker,
Mindy Martini, Hunter Harris and Jason Picket. Donna McCallum declined
service for this year.

June Walker moved to appoint the budget committee as proposed. Bob
Burr seconded the motion. Motion passed.

Budget Calendar. Chief Draft reviewed the budget calendar provided as an
attachment within the Board packet.

Bob Burr move to accept the budget calendar as proposed. June Walker
seconded the motion. Motion passed.

Chief’s Update. The Awards Banquet went well and recognized Lowell’s 50
years of service. Three former Chiefs were in attendance as well as multiple
community members.



Lowell Rural Fire Protection District
Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors — March 13, 2024

This weekend is hazmat operations class which will finish the Firefighter 1
training. The testing will take place on March 30t with 8 possible candidates
to move forward.

The loan approved by the Board via Govt. Capital has been finalized. Chief
Dragt will advise when the funds arrive.

Chief is on vacation the 215t -28t. Officers are prepared staff the station in the
Chief's absence.

Comments from the Floor. None.

Calls for March. 53 Calls Total. 4 fires, 27 medical/mva, 6 lines down, 2
public service, 2 good intent, 12 downlines/mva/medical pending entry.

21 Calls Total. 1 building fire, 14 medical calls, 6 illegal burns/public
assistance/dispatch and cancelled.

Board Comments — B. Burr noted he would not be in attendance at the April
meeting.

Next Meeting, Next Meeting May 8th @ 1700 hrs.

Adjourned — 1713 hrs.



9:14 PM LOWELL RFPD

05/06/24 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of June 30, 2024
Jun 30, 24
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1002 - Banner Bank Checking 42,362.24
1004 - Banner PERS Checking 422.63
1200.0 - LGIP Account
1210 - LGIP General Fund _ 247.400.64
Total 1200.0 - LGIP Account 247,400.64
Total Checking/Savings 290,185.51
Total Current Assets 290,185.51
TOTAL ASSETS 290,185.51
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable ] -2,519.99
Total Accounts Payable -2,519.99
Credit Cards
5153 - Mastercard *5153 Chief 622.81
5156 - Brown Mastercard *6851 647.09
5158 - Priser Mastercard *1666 449.98
5252 - Hall Mastercard *4882 B 494.51
Total Credit Cards 2,214.39
Other Current Liabilities
2100.0 - Payroll Taxes Payable
2122 - State OR Paid Family Leave 122.75
2123 - State OR Transit Tax 43.35
2160 - Federal Unemployment -2.04
2100.0 - Payroll Taxes Payable - Other -51.61
Total 2100.0 - Payroll Taxes Payable 112.45
2111 - Direct Deposit Liabilities -0.10
Total Other Current Liabilities - 112.35
Total Current Liabilities -193.25
Long Term Liabilities
2411 - Debt Service - Fill Station B 89,007.46
Total Long Term Liabilities - 89,007.46
Total Liabilities 88,814.21
Equity
3000.0 - General Fund Balance
3010 - Gen Fund - Begin Fund Balance 150,890.00
Total 3000.0 - General Fund Balance 150,890.00
3300.0 - Equipment Reserve Fund
3310 - Equip Res - Begin Fund Balance 111,651.00
Total 3300.0 - Equipment Reserve Fund 111,651.00

Page 1



9:14 PM

05/06/24
Cash Basis

LOWELL RFPD

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2024

3500 - Retained Earnings
3940 - Opening Bal Equity
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jun 30, 24

-269,009.83
-89,007.46
296,847.59

1201,371.30

290,185.51

Page 2



9:12PM LOWELL RFPD
05106124 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2023 through June 2024
Jul '23 - Jun 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income
4000.0 - Property Taxes

4010 - Current Taxes - General Fund 614,077.80 549,000.00 65,077.80 111.9%

4020 - Previous Years Taxes 4,615.76
Total 4000.0 - Property Taxes 618,693.56 549,000.00 69,693.56 112.7%
4100.0 - Interest Earnings

4110 - LGIP Interest - GF 11,628.81 2,000.00 9,628.81 581.4%

41111 - Banner Checking 9.23
Total 4100.0 - Interest Earnings 11,638.04 2,000.00 9,638.04 581.9%
4200.0 - Grants 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 100.0%
4400.0 - Other Income 1

4405 - Cash Carryover previous year 123,141.00 118,000.00 5,141.00 104.4%

4410 - Miscellaneous Income 2,348.24 4,000.00 -1,651.76 58.7%

4460 - Equip Reserve Fund

4462 - Equip Reserve CashCF Prev Yr 133,198.00 121,651.00 11,547.00 109.5%

Total 4460 - Equip Reserve Fund 133,198.00 121,651.00 11,547.00 108.5%
Total 4400.0 - Other Income 1 258,687.24 243,651.00 15,036.24 106.2%
8999-8 - Transfer In - Equip Reserve 0.00 121,651.00 -121,651.00 0.0%

Total Income 924,018.84 951,302.00 -27,283.16 97.1%
Gross Profit 924,018.84 951,302.00 -27,283.16 97.1%
Expense
5000.0 - ADMINISTRATION
5000.1 - PERSONAL SERVICES
5000.2 - Wages
5010 - Chief Salary 69,458.30 83,500.00 -14,041.70 83.2%
5015 - Office Worker/Admin Assistant 11,350.60 14,000.00 -2,649.40 81.1%
5025 - Part-Time Fire Fighter 28,944.13 45,000.00 -16,055.87 64.3%
5027 - Firefighter | EMT 78,596.66 92,000.00 -13,403.34 85.4%
5030 - FF/EMT Training Coord. Pay 45,200.52 50,470.00 -5,269.48 89.6%
Total 5000.2 - Wages 233,550.21 284,970.00 -51,419.79 82.0%
5050.2 - Payroll Taxes & Benefits
5055 - FICA 14,480.13 17,618.46 -3,138.33 82.2%
5060 - Medicare 3,386.48 3,635.52 -249.04 93.1%
5065 - PERS 58,583.84 34,000.00 24,583.84 172.3%
5070 - Health Insurance 44,149.60 49,000.00 -4,850.40 90.1%
5075 - State WBF 133.03 161.08 -28.05 82.6%
5076 - State - OR Paid Family Leave 27.68
5077 - State - OR ST Transit Tax 0.00 284.94 -284.94 0.0%
5050.2 - Payroll Taxes & Benefits - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 5050.2 - Payroll Taxes & Benefits 120,760.76 104,700.00 16,060.76 115.3%
Total 5000.1 - PERSONAL SERVICES 354,310.97 389,670.00 -35,359.03 90.9%
5100.2 - MATERIALS & SERVICES
5111 - Bank Service Charges 291.47 100.00 191.47 291.5%
5115 - Office Supplies 4,232.45 1,700.00 2,532.45 249.0%
5120 - Legal Services & Fees 432.56 3,000.00 -2,567.44 14.4%
5125 - Audit 6,500.00 7,500.00 -1,000.00 86.7%
5130 - Property & Liability Insurance 26,536.07 26,000.00 536.07 102.1%
5145 - Election Expense 588.77 450.00 138.77 130.8%
5155 - Dues & Subscriptions 6,879.09 9,000.00 -2,120.91 76.4%
5160 - Fidelty Bond 498.00 550.00 -52.00 90.5%
5170 - Board Training Expense 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
5175 - Board Travel 758.39 4,000.00 -3,241.61 19.0%
5180 - Board Administrative Expenses 756.55 450.00 306.55 168.1%
5190 - Copier Lease 9665.75 1,300.00 -344.25 73.5%
5191 - Communication Equipment 22250 1,000.00 -777.50 22.3%
5192 - Copier Expense 602,71 600.00 271 100.5%

Total 5100.2 - MATERIALS & SERVICES 49,254 .31 57,650.00 -8,395.69 85.4%
Total 5000.0 - ADMINISTRATION 403,565.28 447,320.00 -43,754.72 20.2%
6000.0 - FIREFIGHTING AND RESCUE

6100.2 - MATERIALS & SERVICES

6010 - Chief's Expense 528.20 1,000.00 -471.80 52.8%
6015 - Fire Prevention 2,581.32 2,000.00 581.32 129.1%
6020 - Logistics/Meals 334.2¢ 600.00 -265.71 55.7%
6025 - Volunteer Expense 16,358.33 15,000.00 1,358.33 109.1%
6030 - Gas, Oil, Tires 10,718.49 18,000.00 -7,281.51 59.5%
6035 - Volunteer Insurance 2,701.93 2,600.00 101.93 103.9%
6040 - Liability/Workers Comp Insuranc 6,282.47 13,000.00 -6,717.53 48.3%
6045 - Utilities 16,473.82 20,000.00 -3,526.18 82.4%

Page 1



9:12 PM
05/06/24

Cash Basis

LOWELL RFPD
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2023 through June 2024

6050 - Dispatch Assessment

6055 - Training

6060 - EMT Supplies

6065 - Building & Ground

6070 - Vehicle Repair and Maintenance
6075 - Equipment Repair & Maint.

6080 - Fire Fighting Equipment

6085 - Household Supplies

6096 - EMT Education
Total 6100.2 - MATERIALS & SERVICES

6300.0 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
6324 - Turnouts

Total 6300.0 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
Total 6000.0 - FIREFIGHTING AND RESCUE

69800 - Uncategorized Expenses

7000.0 - Debt Service - Equipment Fund
6048 - Station 2 Loan Payment - Princi
6049 - Station 2 Loan Pymnt - Interest
7041 - Engine Lease Principal
7042 - Engine Lease Interest

Total 7000.0 - Debt Service - Equipment Fund

8000.0 - Contingency
8010 - General Operating Contingency

Total 8000.0 - Contingency

8100.0 - Transfers
8115 - To Gen Fund from Equip Reserve

Total 8100.0 - Transfers
Total Expense

Net Income

Jul "23 - Jun 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
17,573.93 20,000.00 -2,426.07 87.9%
1,706.16 3,500.00 -1,793.84 48.7%
3,305.43 5,000.00 -1,684.57 66.1%
34,492.28 §3,500.00 -19,007.72 64.5%
8,710.96 10,000.00 -1,289.04 87.1%
7.558.55 8,000.00 -441.45 94.5%
12,225.94 10,000.00 2,225.94 122.3%
396.86 500.00 -103.14 79.4%
7,118.49 10,000.00 -2,881.51 71.2%
149,067.45 192,700.00 -43,632.55 77.4%
9,278.21 10,000.00 -721.79 92.8%
9,278.21 10,000.00 -721.79 92.8%
158,345.66 202,700.00 -44,354.34 78.1%
9.48
14,943.79 14,944.00 -0.21 100.0%
626.16 627.00 -0.84 99.9%
39,619.88 40,757.00 -1,137.12 97.2%
10,061.00 8,925.00 1,136.00 112.7%
65,250.83 65,253.00 217 100.0%
0.00 114,378.00 -114,378.00 0.0%
0.00 114,378.00 -114,378.00 0.0%
0.00 121,651.00 -121,651.00 0.0%
0.00 121,651.00 -121,651.00 0.0%
627,171.25 951,302.00 -324,130.75 65.9%
296,847.59 0.00 296,847.59 100.0%

Page 2



| 9bed

00°'LLE- "UNo9dY - 000Z “"jueg seuueg - 200l "OU| ‘90IN0SBY YoBL PO 92921 ¥202/90/50 %23yD- wd liig
15'802- "uNo2dY - 00T “jueg souueg - Z0OL 720z Iudy - jond 101810 |00YOS [9MOT  GZ9ZL #202/90/50 %98UQD- jwd fiig
SgELL- *"unoddY - 0002 “jueg Jeuueg - g00) LLLL Ayl Awoyiny siij suel  yzZ9zl) $202/90/50 #9y9- Jwd g
6L 109 *unogdy - 0002 “jueg Jouueg - ook 1-801L0-FE AUl [eouRII M8 €2921 ¥202/90/50 ¥o8uD- Id (iIg
02°002- “"unoodY - 000Z ueg Jsuueg - Z00L ¥z0z e JoN IS 229zl ¥202/90/50 %2240~ Jud g
z15z9- “r19sld - 8616 “jueg Jduueg - Z004 288¥, sefieyd esip Jueg seuueg 143 ¥202/90/50 ¥98UD
16°916- TOIRISE - £G1G “jueg Jeuueq - Zo0l ¥202 ‘1£-1 Asenuer jueg Jauueg 143 ¥202/90/50
16'804- 10 ‘seD - 0£09 “"Bd SJUNOYY - 000Z ¥202 udy - [ong ousiq 10042 Mo - [and ¥202/90/50
ZE'60P'L- -1ds- ueg Jssuueg - 2001 £506V80-66 Anseal| sajels pajiun 143 ¥202/90/50
Y0'v0E' - -111dS- “jueg seuueg - Zo0k £506780-C6 Ainsesi| sejels palun 143 ¥Z02/90/50
¥8'52- -11ds- “Hjueg Jeuueg - Zo0} 2-0006.21 anuaAdY Jo 1daQ uebalo 143 $202/90/50
00'82¢- el - 0zl “jueg Jeuueg - Z00l 2-000S.21 snuaaey Jo 1deq uoBaup 143 $202/90/50
00'€9L'L- Sl - 0Zhe “jueg Jeuueq - ZooL £-000521 anuasay jo 1daq uobaip 143 ¥202/90/50
¥8'982- e [leH - 2626 yueg Jeuueg - Z00L 298P, sobieyd esip sjueg Jouueg 143 ¥202/20/50
00'000°06- * Jsuueg - Z00L essudn dioT - 0121 lgjsuel spung ¥202/20/50 J3ysuel)
09'€L0'r- I YNesH - 0208 "B SIUNOJJY - 000Z WNjwaid S5UBINSU| YYesH $Z0Z ABW  “"OIAIDS SOUBINSU| JOUISIq [e109dS #202/10/50 ng
02'002- g sang - 661G "B SIUNOJJY - 000Z ¥zoz few BN Isuid $202/1L0/50 ug
0829~ jueg Jeuueq - Z00k 1#6090€ "ON 109y 1eNIsed se|Bnoq 143 ¥202/10/50 %28y
69'1GL- saminN - S¥09 jueg Jauueq - Zool Juawsalels $Z0z udy apax3 143 ¥20Z/10/50 %23y
zLeg- Buiping - 5909 **Bd SUNOJJY - 0002 124701 L 92I0AU ‘2991 ISND "0 UOS[3N "3 JayeM ¥202/10/50 na
09'¥68°L -lNdS- X resuen dI9 - Okl ysodeQ ¥20Z/0E/H0 ysodeq
290 JsasR| - LLLy X Tjueg Jauueg - Z00L 1sase) ¥202/0€#0 ysodaQ
200 lsessl - LIy X Td3dJeuueg - 4001 1sessly) ¥202/08/70 usodag
S8'ELL- “*3JUNjoA - GZ09 ""Bd SJUNO22Y - 000Z LLLL AUl fpoyny 114 suen ¥20Z/0E/70 ng
000 -lNdS- X Uhjuegusuueg - ZooL ysodaq j0eug yeg ‘'enbeids  2p/1QaQ ¥202/0E70 yosuyahed
000 -U1dS- X Tjuegusuueg - Z00k ysodaq wang duol9beia  gyzida ¥202/08/70
€G°2E1'9- "yauqg - LLlE X juegJsuueg - Z00L ¥202/52/%0 uo ad1ueg |[o1hed Aq pajeaid a01Mag |joAed S)oogRaIND ¥202/62/70
00°sE- TSNUBG - LLLG X UTuegJsuueg - 200l abieyd sojnieg ¥202/L2/70
00°000'z- Trieuueg - 400, X TuegJsuueg - 200l Jgjsuel] spung ¥202/92/%0 Jgysuel|
000 -lNds- X “juegseuueg - Z00L ysodaq J081Q Q welnipm 4esud - Sv21aa ¥202/92/70 %o9yohed
000 -lNds- X ojueg seuueg - 2001 ysodaq Joa.1Q 3 phoriled  vr2100 ¥Z02/92/70 ¥osyahed
000 -LNdS- X UuegJsuueg - 2001 usodaq p2:1g J@weyeN ‘umoid  £v21ad ¥202/92/%0 ¥oayshed
0.'8¢- N-S¥09 X  “ueg.suueg - ZooL $30IAIDG [BIUII3[T YZ0Z INdY anda 143 ¥202/52/P0 A99yD
AR peng- Ll X Thueg seuueg - 200k ¥202/ETI70 o dMIBS [[oiked Aq pajessd 291193 Jjoihed SHOOFAIIND ¥202/52/%0 Y98y Auiigen
¥8°CLL- S LW3 - 0909 " J9)SeN Jesid - 8GLS seiddng 1IN [e21pajy 8214 punog vZoereiy0  @bieyd pren ypaid
16'6E- TSOMWO -GLIS X ThjuedJsuueg - Zo0L ¥202/£2170 sbupdg euaig 143 ¥202/£2v0 28UD
00°0t- SSMIAN - GY09 X . PIEOISISEN - £G1G uopduosgng Buig Buyg ¥202/ze/b0  9Bieyd pred upaid
0s0 Q0 'SeD - 0809 X ISISEl Jasud - 8GLS jeng 1O I1BYS YZ0T/6LF0  MpeID PIED UPRID
00'L 0 'SeD - 0809 X . PIRdISISEN - £GLG fend 10 1I9YS ¥20Z/8L/F0  WPBID PIED IpRID
05'692- saniInN - S¥09 “Hjueg Jauueg - 200l 10002921 1Mo 0 A 143 ¥202/8L170 ¥98yDd
20°08- 0 'seg - 009 X “Ieisepy J8sid - 8616 jend ¥202/9L/40  961eyD pred upau
L6°EYL- I0°SBD - 0809 X x PIEQSISEN - £GLG fend ¥Z02/SLiP0  8bIEyD pren ypaid
00°061- Buues] - 6609 X “UI9ISBN J9SHd - 8GLG ¥20e/eiiy0  9bieyd pied ypaid
00°000'6- Trjeuueg - p00L X TjuegJauueq - 2001 Jgjsuel spung (A ArAN spsuel]
§2°209 Bulpling - G909 "B SJUN022Y - 000Z 1-80L0-F2 AUl {eouioei3 Mer ¥20Z/Z Y0 g
00'62- '§ LN3 - 0909 ed SJUNCIZY - 0002 LISLPL AUl "OU| ‘90UN0SAY Y2RL PON  LIGLYL ¥202/2L70 a
8p' L9 -Buiping - 909 "Bd SIUN0IY - 000 £E6GL 8010AU] ‘2991 ISND "00 UOSI3N ‘3 JoHem ¥20Z/ZL170 ng
00°000°09- Trieuueg-zool X UBIUSD dIDT - 01Z) Igysuel spung ¥20Z/ZLIv0 Jajsuel)
000 -lNdS- X Ujuegusuueq - ZooL ysodaq 102110 a weyipm Jesid  Zb21Laa ¥20z/ZLIv0 Yo8yshed
000 -lNdS- X Hjueg Jsuueg - Z00L odaq 102410 AP IeH  Lb21Laa ¥20Z/Z1L170 323yshed
000 -lNdS- X “"uegusuueg - 200l ysodsq wauQ TreweyeN ‘umoig  0rZLad ¥202/2Liv0 ¥oayohed
00'000°G- "rleuueg-Zo0L X TH3d Jeuueq - y00) lajsuel) spung ¥20Z/L LIY0 Jajsues|
00°962- *'§ 1INT - 0909 g SIUNO2VY - 0002 £0GLY1 "AU| *oU| *90In0SaY Y981 PN ¥202/1 Liv0 Ing
6L°0EL 't~ ToaNd - Lllg X hjueg ssuueg - Zool $202/80/#0 U0 9018 [[0shed A pareard 20IM3S ||0JARd $H00GHIIND ¥202Z/L 170 329y Aniger
¥z ‘9 ke - 6 1dy
unowy yds 19 unooay [INETTT] aweN wny aeq adA)
$20Z ‘9 fe ybnouys g Judy
ajeq Aq isiI7 uondesuel| ¥2I90/50
Nd 606

ad#4d 11amo1



Z abeyq

vz ‘9 Aely - 6 1dy

09°904- ~uno2dy - 0002 "jueg Jouueg - Z00} ‘0 UOSION ‘I IGeM 82921 ¥202/90/S0 %090~ Wid g
09°€10"- 'unod9y - 0002 “jueg ssuueg - 200l wniwald adueinsu| YiesH $20z Aey  o1neg asuelnsu| jomsid [e1oedg 22921 $202/90/S0 3oayo- lwd ing
unowy ndg w__|0| JunNoooYy [IUETTT] B aweN wnn aeq adAL
202 ‘9 Ke yBnoay 6 |1dy
ajeq Aq )sI1] uonoesued | ¥Z/90/50
addd 11amo1 IWd 60:6



